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Dear James, 

At 	are copies of lett r I have today writton
 to the Vedexal Coriamications 

CesiodAelleekr kw. cps. AMC Lod Weetleabouse. I also havo pending before the FCC n
ow 

regnant" for tine to respond to 'Cremona CAS and bish
op onlasitingteuse. It haa hoes 

along, ti riaa morning! 

I will give theao to And for his to give or .411 to yo
u after his road3 thug  whoa 

he in hare this cowing week. I dlo4nneed writind thom 
with his in ttenaCeif 4s 11w 

earlier diaeusued the whole ides with Jim* 

lu fairness ao Bud, I think: you should understand that ha oan't hand
le these canoe 

for so. I woad imagine if there is not rx conflict it 
would ho alleged anyway and 

hosidaa, he in already ovearqxmlAted, `his taans tha
t I'll have to peek other bap& 

I do not hnou SX it will be available, but if it is not
 I'll do what I can eicolfs es 

I have to this peiat• 

If Od when there are developoontni'll lot you'hhew. 

Sineerely, 


